Russell Richardson

From: Russell Richardson

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2012 4:56 PM

To: Woollard, Jayne; David Archbold; Glen Daykin; Tony Ritch; Rod Kirwan; Vandendries,
Frans; Victor Corcoran; Nadine Ramsay

Cc: Russell Richardson

Subject: RE: LIME Response - Number Portability Rules Dispute

Importance: High

Dear Jayne

| refer to LIME’s extension request attached to the email below. The Authority directs the following amended timetable in
this matter:

- response from LIME to be filed with the Authority by 5 p.m. on 4 May 2012.

LIME’s response filed in this proceeding should be copied to the other parties in the "To:" field above at the same time it is
filed with the Authority. Also, when you file your response, please send it to consultations@icta.ky.

Finally, in your response, please set out your full rationale for your view together with all supporting documentation.
Kind regards
Russell

Dr Russell Richardson

Head of Licensing and Compliance

Information and Communications Technology Authority (ICTA)
_ Phone: (345) 746-9610

_ Cell: (345) 525-2506

_ Fax: (345) 945-8284

From: Woollard, Jayne [mailto:jayne.woollard@time4lime.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2012 5:42 PM

To: Russell Richardson; David Archbold; Glen Daykin; mark.connors@icta.ky Anthony Ritch; Rod Kirwan; Vandendries,
Frans; Victor Corcoran; Nadine Ramsay

Subject: LIME Response - Number Portability Rules Dispute

Good Evening,

Please see attached response pertaining to the above subject matter. A signed original document will be
delivered to the ICTA offices.

Kindest Regards,

Jayne Woollard
PA - General Manager
D: +1 345 815 3550

M: +1 345 926 5533



Jayne.Woollard@lime.com

Cayman Islands
www.lime.com

Attention:

This e-mail message has been scanned for viruses and content. The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may also be subject to legal
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